AAC Technology Subcommittee November 6, 2014

Present: Christie Martin, Mindy Kinney, Ryan Gray, Allison Anson, Nancy Diller, Deanna Deatrick, Patrick McNulty, Raz Steward, Grace Johns, Jane Koscielak, and Jess Ray

10:01 am: Christie called the meeting to order.

Approval of minutes from October meeting: Mindy motioned to approve with changes, Allison seconded.

Approved.

Conference room pilot yesterday. Take aways:

- Continue to use the petition for graduation exception system and the actual substitutions will be done in the new system by the Registrar's office.
- Suggested that 0 maxes won't be used in the same way, unsure of how that will work. Able to control enrollment in other ways besides just using 0 max.
 - Can break down major blocks much more....a class can have 5 seats for this major and 10 seats for that major, 20 seats for anyone, etc.
- Will still have a process for registration that requires overrides, for example, independent study or research that requires approval. 0 max will return to the intent of "department approval." Jess referred to "positive and negative service indicators."
- Blocks might include immunization from health services or financial aid blocks, which can be done by batch requests. Those would be group blocks as compared to individual student blocks.
- Advisor lists have to be updated. Unsure how often the tables will be updated.
- Students can email advisors through the new system; messages will come to email, not through the system.
 - Would it be possible to see if the email is coming from Campus Solutions, to see how students are contacting their advisor?
- Wait list didn't come up in the meeting. Jess indicated that that process hasn't been developed yet, but will be a feature.
- Will continue to use Appointment Manager.
- There will be an "interaction hub" that connects Campus Solutions to everything else, such as Appointment Manager. Provides multiple ways to get places in or out of Campus Solutions.
- Use of Course Offerings and Course Finder has been discussed this week. The things that they both do will still be available in the new system, just not in the same way.
- Should start thinking about business intelligence issues. What things do you need to do your job? What are you using QMF for that you will continue to need?

New course scheduling system...hope to have pictures of classrooms included and technology features of the room. Currently being developed.

Campus Solutions is role based rather than screen based like the mainframe. Should have access to the same things in the new system if you currently have permission. If there are features that are "nested," you get everything "below" the highest security you have.

Permissions are built at the base level and then exceptions will be handled as they are identified. Some access might not be the same if the access isn't truly needed.

Electives will have rules built...can set it to take the highest grades, go by date, or manual selection. There are options. Ideally the rules are built to be standard. Currently the new system is built to pull chronologically. The rule to pick the highest grade needs to be added. Not there yet in the process.

In the new system there will be a place for a course description, will there be a place to have a course syllabus? No.

Grace motioned to adjourn, Ryan seconded.

Meeting adjourned at 10:45 am.

Respectfully submitted: Christie Martin